2 Junuary 30, 1963
, -

lir. llarold Welsberg
Routd 7
Fredcrick, Marylond 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg: -

in roply to your letter of January p iy 44 1068 ‘concerning
of the Warren Coxmissien.

The brief delay in yowr rceeipt of & copy of the deed of gift of the
Kennedy meteorials wvas winientional. fne decd of pif't vris made avall-
able for research as the result of a regusst by the low Yoris Tines

We have no inforaation as to whether the rcquest was duspived,

At the time of the gift of‘these-materié,ls the representative of the
donor requested that the dsed of gift noit be made availsble Tor re-
search. vnder the conditions prevailing at the time in crder to avoid
tie lind of scensationalism which the terms of tha deed of ;ift were
intended to prevent. More then o year having clapsed shuce then, we
Tell that the purpose of vithholding the deed of gift hod been fulfilled
and that it could now be made aveilable for rcscarch.

As you may recell, we furniched you copies cf the two memora nda to which
you refer at the time the lusic chronologicel files of which they were a
part were made gvalleble for rescorch. You were the first researcher to
use these [{iles and to receive copics of the tuo nemoranda.

The copics of Lommiasion exhibits you request will be sent to you as
soon a8 they cre coapleted.

Sincerely yours,

Robert lI. Bahmer
Archivist of the United States
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